
Saltash Town Council Public reports pack 3 Meeting: FTC 
     Date: 07.09.2017  

1 
 

 

 

Agenda 

no: 

Item Page no. Notes 

24 Peacock and Smith – Callington Road 

Proposed Scheme 

  

 Email from E Kemsley, Peacock and Smith 1-3  

 Proposed site layout 4  

 Saltash Planning Note (August 2017) 5-7  

 Highways Appraisal 8-14  

 Saltash Town Centre signage proposals 15-19  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Saltash Town Council Public reports pack 3 Meeting: FTC 
     Date: 07.09.2017  

2 
 

 

From: Ed Kemsley  

Sent: 31 August 2017 21:06 

To: enquiries <enquiries@saltash.gov.uk> 

Cc: 'Ben Ellis Quora'  

Subject: Callington Road, Saltash 

Importance: High 

 

Dear Saltash Town Council  

 

You may recall we contacted you in July to discuss the emerging proposal on the site at 

Saltash Industrial Estate at which Tesco previously planned to develop a foodstore. As 

you are aware Tesco are not proceeding with the development, however we act on 

behalf of Quora Developments who intend to bring forward a new retail led 

development.  

 

Please see attached pack of information which confirms the final layout / scheme for the 

above site, as well as notes in respect of planning and highways. The current proposals 

include a Aldi store (Unit A), Home Bargains (Unit B), as well as a Costa (Unit C) and 

McDonald’s (Unit D) Drive Thru units. Quora have taken the difficult decision to drop 

‘Pets at Home’ from the previous scheme due to the comments received during the 

consultation process undertaken in July. The Costa unit has been brought on board by 

way of replacement, however you will note this is a small unit by comparison.   

 

The attached pack includes a ‘Planning Briefing Note’ which provides a summary of the 

retail impact of the current proposals when compared to the approved Tesco scheme. 

This confirms that the proposed retail element of the scheme (i.e. Aldi and Home 

Bargains) will result in a much lower turnover than the approved Tesco scheme due 

primarily to the nature of the discount retailers. Whilst it will result in significantly less 

impact on Saltash Town Centre Quora accept the need to provide an appropriate town 

centre contribution in order to mitigate this likely impact. Based on our assessment we 

consider the contribution will be in the order of £222,000.  Quora are keen that this is 

directed towards existing and emerging town centre initiatives.  We would welcome 

early discussions on where this money can be directed to. Please note that we also 

intend to discuss this matter with the Chamber of Commerce, Ward Members, as well 

as Council officers during the application process.   

 

mailto:enquiries@saltash.gov.uk
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The attached ‘ Highways Appraisal’ provides a useful summary of the highways and 

transportation implications in relation to the proposed scheme when compared against 

the approved Tesco scheme. It confirms that the layout of the access and site is similar 

to the approved Tesco scheme and as such it does not introduce any additional 

highway issues. The works necessary to make the highway effect of the Tesco scheme 

acceptable have been carried out at the Carkeel Roundabout (which is currently having 

a further improvement).   

  

On the basis of the trip analysis we consider that the proposals will provide a highway 

benefit as a result of delivering a less trip intensive development when compared to the 

approved Tesco scheme.  

 

Finally, in addition to the town centre contribution, we have been discussing with the 

Chamber of Commerce the possibility of introducing signage on the site which seeks to 

advertise Saltash Town Centre. The attached ‘Signage Proposals’ illustrate 4 potential 

options which we have put to the Chamber for comment, however we would welcome 

any comments you may have on these.  

 

In terms of timescales going forward, we intend to lodge the application by the end of 

this week and we hope to move towards achieving a decision on the application by early 

December. We note that once the planning application is lodged and validated that the 

Town Council will be formally consulted by Cornwall Council.  We would be happy to 

attend the Town Council’s Planning Committee meeting in order to discuss the 

proposals and to answer any questions you may have.  In light of this please let us 

know when the next available meetings are due to take place? 

 

We look forward to hearing from you 

 

Many thanks 

 

Ed Kemsley 

Director 

 

http://www.peacockandsmith.co.uk/
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